From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Clayton Weimer clayton@kellyagent.com [
Fwd: We're processing your order W772346306
October 30, 2018 at 8:44 AM

Weimer Michael Michael@kellyagent.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Apple Store <your_order US@orders.apple.com>
Subject: We're processing your order W772346306
Date: October 30, 2018 at 8:34:38 AM PDT

To: clayton@kellyagent.com

s

Thank you for your order.

Order Number: W772346306
Ordered on: Oct 30, 2018

Items to be Picked Available Today. We'll notify you when these items are
Up ready.

N USB-C Digital AV Multiport Adapter
$69.00

L Qty1 $69.00

Pickup Contact:
Michael Weimer
clayton@kellyagent.com
0000000038

Pickup Store:

Apple Park Visitor Center
10600 North Tantau Avenue
Cupertino, CA 95014


mailto:Weimerclayton@kellyagent.com
mailto:Weimerclayton@kellyagent.com
mailto:MichaelMichael@kellyagent.com
mailto:MichaelMichael@kellyagent.com
mailto:clayton@kellyagent.com
mailto:your_order_US@orders.apple.com
mailto:clayton@kellyagent.com
https://store.apple.com/xc/us/vieworder/W772346306/clayton@kellyagent.com/

Iltems to be
Shipped

1-408-9611560

Hours & Directions >

Pickup Policy »

Shipment 1
Delivers: Wed, Nov 7 by Standard Delivery

Smart Keyboard Folio for 12.9-inch iPad
Pro (3rd Generation) - US English

$199.00

Qty 1 $199.00

Shipment 2

Ships: 7-10 business days
Delivers: Nov 15 - Nov 20 by Standard Delivery

Personalized 12.9-inch iPad Pro Wi-Fi +
Cellular 1TB - Space Gray

$1,899.00

Qty 1 $1,899.00

Engraving
Clayton E. Weimer
eddieclay.com

Recycle fee $5.00

Shipment 3
Delivers: Wed, Nov 7 by Standard Delivery

Apple Pencil (2nd Generation)
$129.00
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http://www.apple.com/retail/appleparkvisitorcenter/map
https://store.apple.com/us/browse/open/salespolicies#topic-8
http://eddieclay.com/

Billing and
Payment

Personal Setup

Wy |1

Shipping Address:
Clayton Weimer
esesesee38

125 Llewellyn Ave
Campbell CA 95008-1930
United States

Billing Contact:

Clayton Weimer
essecsee38
clayton@kellyagent.com

Billing Address:

125 Llewellyn Ave
Campbell CA 95008-1930
United States

Subtotal
Free Shipping
Estimated Tax

Order Total

P14£9.UV

$2,301.00
$0.00
$212.38

$2,513.38

With Personal Setup, we'll have your new Apple product

up and running before you leave the store. After that, you

can also take advantage of a one-to-one Online Personal

Setup session with an Apple Specialist, who will show

you how to get even more from your new Apple product.

Learn More »


mailto:clayton@kellyagent.com
https://secure.store.apple.com/us/specialists/schedule/setup_session?&cid=AOS_Setup_BOPIS_AMR_US

Questions When will | get my items?
In stock items are typically ready for pickup within an
hour. We'll email you and your Pickup Contact when your
items become available for pickup. We provided a
delivery estimate in the “Items to be Shipped” section.
We'll email you with carrier names and tracking
information as each item leaves our warehouse.

Where do | go when | arrive?

When you get to the Apple Store, let an employee know
you have an order to pick up. We'll help you with pickup
and answer any of your questions.

How do | view or change my order?

Visit online Order Status to view the most up-to-date
status and make changes to your order. To learn more
about shipping, changing your order, or returns, please
visit online Help.

You can also call Apple Customer Service at
800-692-7753, Monday through Friday from 5:00 a.m.
to 8:00 p.m. and Saturday and Sunday from 7:00 a.m. to
4:00 p.m. Pacific time. Please have your order number
available.

N7

Free shipping on everything.
And free returns.



https://store.apple.com/xc/us/vieworder/W772346306/clayton@kellyagent.com/
https://store.apple.com/us/help/
https://www.apple.com/us/shop/accessories/all-accessories/whats-new?cid=CDM-US-OM-OA-BFS-00001010-s1-ipad-merchtile_whats_new
https://apple.com//today/?cid=CDM-US-OM-OA-BFS-00001010-s2-ipad-merchtile_todayatapple
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New Arrivals Joina Today at Apple session.

Check out the latest accessories. Discover all the things your iPad
can do. Sessions happening at Apple.

Shop Online | Find a Store | 800-692-7753 | Get the Apple Store App
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